LAW OFFICES
HAYDEN C. COVINGTON
124 COLUMBIA HEIGHTS
BROOKLYN 1, N. Y.

MAIN B-1240

May 8, 1957

Mr. Richard Rawe
Box 1576 »
Grand Coulee, Washington

Dear Brother Rawe:

Enclosed are two Paté opinions that you requested.
There 1s no point in filing them now, because they will
not be forwarded to the appeal board. Hold them until
you receive the recommendation of the Department of Jus-
tice to the appeal board. Then when you answer the
recommendation, you can use them. '

The only thing that you can do is remain in the full
time service enjoying the blessings of that activity, until
the Department of Justice finally comes through with a rec-
commendation. When you receive it you will have 30 days in
which to answer it. Send it to me immediately upon receipt
and I will give you some suggestions for replying to the
appeal board concerning 1it.

Your brother,
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